
M E M O R A N D U M

TO: All Attorneys in the Northern District of Ohio, and their Staff

FROM: Judge Pat E. Morgenstern-Clarren, U.S. Bankruptcy Court, N.D. Ohio

DATE: April 3, 2017

RE: “Take Our Daughters and Sons to Work Day” – April 27, 2017

***************************************************************************

“Take Our Daughters and Sons to Work Day” will be celebrated this year on Thursday,

April 27, 2017, with the theme “Count on Me!”  The TODASTW Foundation explains the theme

in this way:  “Dependability truly means that you can count on someone or something to not let

you down.  This is an invaluable character trait of successful teams and workplaces!”  You and

your daughter, son, niece, nephew, grandchild, neighbor, or friend are cordially invited to visit

my chambers that day at 9:30 a.m. for a brief tour of chambers space, the courtroom from behind

the bench, and the historic pretrial room.

If you are not bringing a child to work that day but would just like to stop by to say hello

in an informal setting, you are most welcome to do so.  

Please let my judicial assistant Joyce Gordon know if you are able to attend; her number

is (216) 615-4422.

I look forward to seeing you on the 27th.


